MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Interested Persons/Groups
Fresno County Women Lawyers

Nominating A Woman who Made A Significant Contribution to Fresno
County in one of the following categories: Agriculture, Athletics, Art,
Business, Cultural, Charity, Educational, Entertainment, Environment,
Legal, Medical, or Political (Honoree can be Alive or Deceased)

Instructions:

A. BA

1) View the Biographical Statements Currently on the 6" Floor of
the Courthouse before nominating an Honoree and read the Vision
statement for Fresno County Women Lawyers Women’s Hall of
Fame.

2) Copy over this form and submit a completed Nomination Form
in Word or Wordperfect by email attachment to
by March 15.

CKGROUND:

1.

2.

Name:
Nominated Person is: Deceased Living
If Living, provide contact information:

a. Address:

b. Phone number:

C. Email address:

What person or Group is Responsible for Nomination:
a. Name(s):

b. Address:



C. Phone number:
d. Email address:

3. Indicate what area the nominee is being nominated for (Agriculture,
Athletics, Art, Business, Cultural, Charity, Educational,
Entertainment, Environment, Legal, Medical, or Political
information)

4. In 50 words or less indicate how you or the nominating group is
aware of the activities that the nominee has done which has led to
her nomination.

B. SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION to FRESNO COUNTY. (In 250 words or
less, describe how as a woman the nominee has made a significant Contribution
to Fresno County)

C. LIST AWARDS OR POSITIONS OF IMPORTANCE with dates Volunteer or
Professional)

D. If a member of the committee that is working with Fresno County
Women Lawyers had not contacted you by June, please contact
to inquire as to the status of the

nomination process.



